From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 12/31/2013 6:23:50 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding # Document| Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
A0405041 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by PACIFIC %%9 12/31/2013
Filing GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY KB) 10:16:27
on 11/07/2013 Conf# 69339 AM
(Certificate Of Service)
A0405041 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by PACIFIC %g 12/31/2013
Filing GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY KB) 10:16:26
on 11/07/2013 Conf# 69339 AM
A0506028 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific %2—2 12/31/2013
Filing Gas and Electric Company on KB) 4:25:29 PM
10/31/2013 Conf# 70783 (Certificate
Of Service)
A0506028 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific %%‘g’ 12/31/2013
Filing Gas and Electric Company on KB) 4:25:28 PM
10/31/2013 Conf# 70783
A1306015 Brief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & %%% 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 11/20/2013 KB) 2:55:36 PM
Conf# 69639 (Certificate Of Service)
A1306015 Briecf | Brief filed by Protect Our ?—fg 12/31/2013
Communities Foundation on KB) 2:55:29 PM
11/20/2013 Conf# 69641 (Certificate
Of Service)
A1306015 Brief | Brief filed by California Independent %%E 12/31/2013
System Operator on 11/08/2013 KB) 9:52:26 AM

Conf# 69382
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A1306015 Brief Brief filed by California Independent (645 12/31/2013
System Operator on 11/08/2013 KB) 9:52:27 AM
Cont# 69382 (Certificate Of Service)

A1306015 Brief Brief filed by Direct Access %’%‘i 12/31/2013
Customer Coalition on 11/08/2013 KB) 9:55:25 AM
Conf# 69384

A1306015 Brief | Brief filed by Sierra Club on %%8 12/31/2013
11/08/2013 Conf# 69391 (Certificate KB) 10:31:26
Of Service) AM

A1306015 Briecf | Brief filed by The Utility Reform %6% 12/31/2013
Network on 11/08/2013 Conf# 69395 10:43:26

KB)
AM

A1306015 Briecf | Brief filed by Coalition of California E_%‘; 12/31/2013
Utility Employees on 11/08/2013 KB) 10:52:27
Cont# 69398 (Certificate Of Service) AM

A1306015 Briecf | Brief filed by Protect Our %9% 12/31/2013
Communities Foundation on KB) 10:58:26
11/08/2013 Conf# 69401 AM

A1306015 Exparte | Exparte filed by Alliance for Retail %Dz—g 12/31/2013
Energy Markets on 08/29/2013 Conf# KB) 11:40:26
67534 AM

A1306015 Briecf | Brief filed by Sierra Club on %[)9%0 12/31/2013
11/20/2013 Cont# 69623 (Certificate KB) 2:13:29 PM
Of Service)

A1306015 Briecf | Brief filed by Coalition of California E_%% 12/31/2013
Utility Employees on 11/08/2013 KB) 10:52:26
Conf# 69398 AM

A1306015 Brief Brief filed by Pio Pico Energy Center %6% 12/31/2013
on 11/08/2013 Cont# 69406 KB) 11:01:25

AM
A1306015 Brief | Brieffiled by Utility Consumers’ | o | 12/31/2013
y LY (842
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Action Network on 11/08/2013 Conf# | KB) | 11:07:25
69409 AM

A1306015 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %5%5 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 09/24/2013 KB) 2:13:33 PM
Conf# 68231 (Attachment])

A1306015 Briecf | Brief filed by The Utility Reform —%‘; 12/31/2013
Network on 11/08/2013 Conf# 69395 KB) 10:43:27
(Certificate Of Service) AM

A1306015 Briecf | Brief filed by Protect Our %—% 12/31/2013
Communities Foundation on KB) 10:58:27
11/08/2013 Cont# 69401 (Certificate AM
Of Service)

A1306015 Brief Brief filed by Pio Pico Energy Center %5“ 12/31/2013
on 11/08/2013 Conf# 69406 KB) 11:01:26
(Attachment]) AM

A1306015 Brief | Brief filed by Utility Consumers -—gg 12/31/2013
Action Network on 11/08/2013 Cont# KB) 11:07:26
69409 (Certificate Of Service) AM

A1306015 Exparte | Exparte filed by Alliance for Retail %6% 12/31/2013
Energy Markets on 08/29/2013 Conf# KB) 11:40:28
67534 (Certificate Of Service) AM

A1306015 Brief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & %%5“ 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 11/20/2013 KB) 2:55:34 PM
Conf# 69639

A1306015 Briecf | Brief filed by Protect Our %—% 12/31/2013
Communities Foundation on KB) 2:55:27 PM
11/20/2013 Conf# 69641

A1306015 Brief | Brief filed by Utility Consumers %Dz—? 12/31/2013
Action Network on 11/20/2013 Cont# KB) 3:07:31 PM
69644 (Certificate Of Service)

A1306015 Brief | Brief filed by California Independent %g 12/31/2013
System Operator on 11/20/2013 KB) 3:07:29 PM

Conf# 69645 (Certificate Of Service)
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A1306015 Brief filed by Direct Access PDF | 12/31/2013
Customer Coalition on 11/08/2013 (617 | 9:55:26 AM
Conf# 69384 (Certificate Of Service) | KB)

A1306015 Brief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & %28% 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 11/08/2013 KB) 10:43:30
Cont# 69394 (Certificate Of Service) AM

A1306015 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %%g' 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 09/24/2013 KB) 2:13:32 PM
Conf# 68231

A1306015 Briecf | Brief filed by Sierra Club on %% 12/31/2013
11/20/2013 Conf# 69623 KB) 2:13:28 PM

A1306015 Brief Brief filed by Pio Pico Energy Center | PDE | 12/31/2013
on 11/20/2013 Conf# 69643 (97 3:01:26 PM
(Attachment]) KB)

A1306015 Brief | Brief filed by Utility Consumers' %9—5 12/31/2013
Action Network on 11/20/2013 Cont# KB) 3:07:30 PM
69644

A1306015 Brief | Brief filed by California Independent %%3 12/31/2013
System Operator on 11/20/2013 KB) 3:07:26 PM
Conf# 69645

A1306015 Brief | Brief filed by Sierra Club on %2% 12/31/2013
11/08/2013 Conf# 69391 KB) 10:31:25

AM

A1306015 Brief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & %6% 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 11/08/2013 KB) 10:43:29
Conf# 69394 AM

A1306015 Brief Brief filed by Pio Pico Energy Center %4"5‘ 12/31/2013
on 11/20/2013 Conf# 69643 KB) 3:01:26 PM

A1306015 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & EES%% 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 09/24/2013 KB) 2:13:34 PM

Cont# 68231 (Certificate Of Service)
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PDF

A1308002 Brief Brief filed by California Farm Bureau 213 12/31/2013
Federation on 11/06/2013 Conf# KB) 9:46:27 AM
69316 (Certificate Of Service)
A1308002 Brief | Brief filed by California Farm Bureau EE% 12/31/2013
Federation on 11/06/2013 Cont# KB) 9:46:25 AM
69316
A1308002,A 130800 Arhplicde s Addp8aaccAHB@0ARd by Southern ‘(%% 12/31/2013
Filing California Edison Company on KB) 2:16:27 PM
11/20/2013 Conf# 69629
A1308002,A 1308003 Arhplicde s Addp8aaccAHB0R0ARd by Southern _“5222 12/31/2013
Filing California Edison Company on KB) 2:16:28 PM
11/20/2013 Conf# 69629 (Certificate
Of Service)
A1308002,A130800BA&B08003 BrlSORIOY Y IGBSUMIEA GA/CPUC on __552{; 12/31/2013
11/06/2013 Conf# 69325 KB) 9:22:25 AM
A1308002,A130800BA¢B08005 BrlsORNOT Y 1SO8MH8go Gas & %DZE 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 11/06/2013 KB) 10:01:25
Conf# 69329 AM
A1308002,A130800BA&B08003 BrlSORIOY Y IGBSUMHEA GA/CPUC on %%‘g 12/31/2013
11/06/2013 Conf# 69325 (Certificate KB) 9:22:27 AM
Of Service)
A1308002,A130800BA¢B08005 BrlsORNOT A 1SO8MH8go Gas & %Dé% 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 11/06/2013 KB) 10:01:26
Conf# 69329 (Certificate Of Service) AM
A1309016 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Southern %%40 12/31/2013
Filing California Edison Company on KB) 1:52:26 PM
11/15/2013 Conf# 69522
A1309016 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Southern %5“2 12/31/2013
Filing California Edison Company on KB) 1:52:27 PM
11/15/2013 Conf# 69522 (Certificate
Of Service)
PDF
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A1309017 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by San Diego | (2489 | 12/31/2013
Filing Gas & Electric Company on KB) | 11:16:25

11/12/2013 Conf# 69434 AM

A1309017 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by San Diego %%l;‘ 12/31/2013

Filing Gas & Electric Company on KB) 11:16:27

11/12/2013 Cont# 69434 (Certificate AM
Of Service)

R1105005 Ruling | Ruling filed by %Dz—g 12/31/2013
ALJ/DEANGELIS/CPUC on KB) 2:22:27 PM
12/31/2013 Conf# 70799

R1105005 Ruling | Ruling filed by %9% 12/31/2013
ALJ/DEANGELIS/CPUC on KB) 2:22:28 PM
12/31/2013 Cont# 70799 (Certificate
Of Service)

R1203014 Exparte | Exparte filed by Wellhead Electric {%:1“3 12/31/2013
Company, Inc. on 08/29/2013 Conf# KB) 4:40:27 PM
67530

R1203014 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & {%;“ 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 09/09/2013 KB) 4:43:27 PM
Conf# 67826

R1203014 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %%% 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 09/09/2013 KB) 4:43:29 PM
Conf# 67826 (Certificate Of Service)

R1203014 Exparte | Exparte filed by Wellhead Electric %6% 12/31/2013
Company, Inc. on 08/29/2013 Conf# KB) 4:40:28 PM
67530 (Certificate Of Service)

R1203014 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %g’ 12/31/2013
Electric Company on 09/09/2013 KB) 4:43:28 PM
Conf# 67826 (Attachment])

R1302008 Brief Brief filed by Waste Management on %% 12/31/2013
09/19/2013 Conf# 70765 KB) 9:07:25 AM

R1302008 Brief Brief filed by Waste Management on ?_2%1;: 12/31/2013
09/19/2013 Conf# 70765 (Certificate 9:07:26 AM
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Of Service) | KB) |

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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